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STATE OF : . .
COLORADO Cunningham - DNR, Michael <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>

Stegner - Windsor CO

1 message

Michael Lang <mlang@coffey-engineering.com> Wed, Oct 12, 2016 at 2:32 PM

To: "Cunningham - DNR, Michael" <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>
Cc: "Michael P. Massey" <mmassey@coffey-engineering.com>, Troy Campbell <tcampbell@coffey-engineering.com>
Michael Cunningham,

This memo is to formally request a 2 week extension to the review of the Stegner pit for Trollco at WaterValley in
Windsor Colorado.

Coffey Engineering has recently been retained to assist the client in completing the required items that you have
requested from them.

The client has made us aware that previous extensions have been granted...and that us requesting additional time is
pushing the limit of patience. We want enough time to review the site, documents, and previous directives so that we
can quickly produce a final product that will meet your expectations and bring the review to a close without additional
commenls and revisions. We look forward to working with you again, and are happy that Trollco has selected us to
represent them in this effort going forward.

Please feel free to contact me directly with question or concemns that may arise.

Sincerely,

Michael Lang, P.L.S.

Vice President
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